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MEMORANDUM

DECEMBER 27, 2001

TO: DIVISION OF COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF APPEALS (CIBULA)/(ffnﬁf«

RE: DOCKET NO. 991680-EI, SUPREME COURT CASE NO. SC01-2702

Please place the attached notice of dismissal in the docket
file.
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SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA
IN THE SUPREME COURT, STATE OF FLORIDA

COLONY BEACH & TENNIS CLUB, INC.,
Appellant,
Case Number: SC01-2702
Lower Tribunal Case Number: 991680-EI
Vs.

E.LEON JACOBS, JR.,ET AL.
Appellee.
/

TICE OF VOLUNTARY A
Pursuant to Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, Rule 9.350 (b), Appellant in the above
case moves this Court to voluntarily dismiss the above Appeal from the Public Service

Commission’s Order Number PSC012090EF.

Respectfully submitted,

Florida Bar No. 263414

THE LAW OFFICE OF BERNARD F. DALEY, JR.
901 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Telephone: (850) 224-5823

ce:
Public Service Commission BRI
Division of Legal Services T
Room 370

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Steve Menton, Esq.
P.O. Box 551
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551



